

HARTLEBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council - Neil Gulliver
Severn Cottage, Tilton Farm Lane
Stourport-on-Severn. DY13 9QR
Phone: 07927 311041
Email: hartlebury.clerk@hotmail.co.uk
Website: www.hartlebury.org.uk

You are hereby summoned to attend a special meeting of Hartlebury Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 6th June 2017 at 7.00pm at the New Elizabethan School, Quarry Bank, Hartlebury.

AGENDA

Please note that this meeting may be recorded by members of the public.

1. Apologies

To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded:-

- a) of the need to update their Register of Interests form.
- b) to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) in agenda items and their nature.
- c) to declare any Other Disclosable Interests (ODI) in items on the agenda and their nature.

Councillors who have declared a DPI or an ODI which falls within the terms of paragraphs 9 and 11 of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items unless granted a dispensation.

3. Dispensations

To consider any written requests from Parish Councillors.

4. Finance

- 1) To note the current financial position (to be tabled)**
- 2) To approve the payments for May 2017 (to be tabled)**

5. Hartlebury Community Project – Ratification of Consultant

The Parish Council are asked to ratify the appointment of the Consultant for the project and approve additional project expenditure. A paper by Sandra Hickman is attached.

6. Exclusion of the Press and Public

The Parish Council is asked to move a motion excluding members of the press and public from the meeting to allow Councillors to discuss issues relating to the future of the Parish Council.

7. Private Discussion on Issues Affecting the Future Running of the Parish Council

8. Date of Next Meeting

A further date is required in June to deal with normal Council business. The suggested date is Tuesday 20 June 2017 at 7.00pm.

Neil Gulliver
Clerk to Hartlebury Parish Council

Parish Council Membership

Councillors Sheridan Tranter (Chairman), Sandra Hickman (Vice Chairman), Wendy Abercrombie, Caroline Boughton-Thomas, Lesley Cleaver, Neil Davis, Jan Hipkins, Doug Ingram, Eve Jones, Tanya Kirk, Laura Meredith and David Simons +1 vacancy.

**FOR ANY ENQUIRIES REGARDING THIS MEETING PLEASE CONTACT NEIL GULLIVER,
PARISH CLERK ON 07927 311041.**